CAPITAL SPORTS & ENTERTAINMENT

Deas Colleagues:

{ have been foramate enough to be a part of one of the greatess stories in sports history. Lance Armstrong, a client for olmost 10
years, earned a record-setting sixth Tour de France victory in July of 2004, a feat na other cyclist hos accomplished. This
achievement, along with bis inspirational story of cuncer survivorship, has made his story ranscend sport ond culiure.

With his achievement comes rewawd, including 2n incentive bonus strtcture common in our industry, Lance’s bonus scncture
was put in place in 2001 by his tcam a5 an extra incentive for him to win six Tours de Fmnce, all in a row. At the time, the
idea scemedd far fekched: be had only won two and he had to win fous more ro get this year's bonus of $10 million.

The bonuses were insured by chree companles including SCA, a Dollos-bosed company that Is responsible for $5 million of the
payment 1o Lance. Tvo other coinpanies, Chubb and Lloyd's, promptly sent poyment along with congrmmilarions and kudos 1o .
Lance. We thank them. The day SCA's payment was due, however, we instead received a letter stating they wonld refuse 10 pay
pending an "investigarion” into doug allegations against Lance.

The agreement is simple and cleac: If Lance achieves six victories, he is paid his perfoumance award. There is simply no ques-
tion about the *validity” of Lance's victory, and it has been confirmed by the orgunizers of the Tour de France and by the
Unian Cyclisce Intemnaclonal (UC]), the intemational goveraing body of cycling, SCAY failure to pay the final instalbinent of
its policy is a shameful and buscless breach of contract. Lance’s 2002 and 2003 performance awards were insured under the
some toneract and, upon his victories, the sums were paid by SCA as reguited.

On Scpt. 23, an SCA attomey stated in USA Today and Fox Sports, "We've requested drug test (results) to disprove the alle-
gations—clean test results that should be easily atminsble. We're not pk g on relensing them t the media or doing any-
thing other than vetifying that they exist.”

The truth of the matier is that on Angust 16, 2004, we provided SCA CEO Bob H: with doc jon' from the UCT

that jncluded all of the data on the acrual testing protocols, consisting of 57 detailed prges, and the following statement from
Christtan Varin, the UCHs anti-doping manager:

1 confiem that Mr. Lance Armstrong was tested several times and all of the laboratocy resuks were negative. I would also .
point out that the tests are performed in collaboration with the French Ministry of Sport, The faborntory Is n “WADA l
accredited” (Would Antl-Doping Agency) laboratory (Chitenay - Malabry (FRA)). This yeas, we proceeded to urine antl-
doping kcsts and blood nutldopmg tests. M. Annstrong was submitted o both kinds of tests. Also, all the test results are

her French i {ent body: The CPLD (Conseil de Lutte et de Py ion du Dopnge) ding to

Fn:m:b legislntion. As a conclualan, 1 reiterate the fact thut My Lance Armstrong vas tested several times and that .lﬂ
results wese negative.”

Congrary to SCA' disingenuous and self-serving quote, SCA is not shmply interested in valid and authenticaced “resting
results”, os they sav. We have aleady providad these, The misb &, SCA has demanded free and unlimited aceess w “every
medical weond and wadical provider of Mr. Arnsorong; his complete medical histary; all reconds of all Armstrong’s past bonus
awards; and all covtracs involving Armstrong, Taifwind, US Posval Service, Capitol{sic) Sports & Entertainment, Disson
Furst, and all related encicies aod ndjviduals.” Even i SCA did have ony legitimnate intesest in the drug and doping test resulrs,
D9 percent of what SCA has demanded would have no relevance and, further, reveals the falsicy of its satements.
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Unforwnately, it appeats that SCA Is clanging the rules when it is rime to fulfill its obligation. The SCA Wb site states:
“The concepr behind Performance Coverage is simple: offer 2 professional athlere a cash bonus for an oursmnding perform-

ance. When the athlete meets the staved mark, SCA funds the bonus in fall and promptly.” We mex our *matk,” and the boms
should be pramprly paid -~ as advectised.

" Sincerely,
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Bill Stapleton
CEO, Capital Sports & Entermainment
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